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™, SIPO Declarations

- | Reddy, Helena

'~ to:

'Kieran Lenihan', 'Margaret.Falsey@QOireachtas.ie'

19/06/2017 17:13

Cc:

Commissioner, "Nugent, Joseph", "Malone, Gail A."

Hide Details

From: "Reddy, Helena" <Helena.Reddy@Garda.ie>

To: 'Kieran Lenihan' <Kieran.Lenihan@QOireachtas.ie>,
""Margaret.Falsey@QOireachtas.ie'" <'Margaret.Falsey@QOireachtas.ie">,

Cc: Commissioner <Commissioner@garda.ie>, "Nugent, Joseph"
<joseph.p.nugent@garda.ie>, "Malone, Gail A." <gail.a.malone@garda.ie>
I am directed by the Chief Administrative Officer to refer to the above and to advise that as of today’s date :

Total Number of members of 272
Superintendent/Assistant Principal and above to
which SIPO applies

Total number of those who have indicated 250 92%
compliance as of 19 June 2017

Total number of responses outstanding 22 8%
Total number of Garda Sportsfield Company 4

Directors below Superintendent/Assistant
Principal Rank

Total number of Garda Sportsfield Company 4
Directors below Superintendent/Assistant
Principal Rank awaiting legal advice before
responding to survey

Kind regards

Helena

Helena Reddy

Office of the Chief Administrative Officer
Garda HQ

Phoenix Park

Dublin 8

Ph;  01-6662082
Fax: 01-6662084
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seo don t€ sin nd don eintiteas sin a bhfuil a sheoladh uirthi, agus d6 siud amhéin, agus d'théadfadh
abhar rinda agus/ n6 ébhar faoi phribhléid a bheith iniata. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithniu, atarchur
no leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon tiséid eile a bhaint aisti né aon ghniomh a
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